Subject: RE: Re: HN System
Posted by Aistis Zenkevicius on Tue, 07 Feb 2006 01:26:06 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

|From: users-bounces@openvz.org [mailto:users-bounces@openvz.org] On
|Behalf Of Daniel Bauer

|Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 10:33 AM

|To: users@openvz.org

|Subject: Re: [Users] Re: HN System

|

|[From: "RapidVPS" <rickb@rapidvps.com>

|> FC is not the only host distribution. | use CentOS 4.

|> What distro is your Compaq running? Describe the

|> problem, including any errors or messages you receive
|> so that we can help you.

I

|[Hi Rick,

I
[it runs perfectly with a SUSE 9.3 or SUSE 10.0.

Daniel, may | ask you if you tried to install OpenVZ kernel and
utilities on your SuSe9.3? If you did - what problems did you come up?

|The problem is that the Fedora installation tells me that there is no
|space on device. But | allowed Fedora to use the hole disk. And
|DiskDruid shows me the full 54 GB.

And how is that related to openvz-users mailinglist?

Aistis
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